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Good afternoon
Please see the attached comment letter from Caltrain regarding the Caltrain Enhanced Growth
Project and Caltrain Downtown Extension Project submissions for Plan Bay Area 2050. We look
forward to the opportunity to work with MTC and other partners in progressing both of these
regionally-significant projects as soon as possible.
Please contact me if you have any questions.
Best regards
Anthony Simmons
Director, Systemwide Planning and Policy
Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board
simmonsa@samtrans.com
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